
 OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
 Milwaukee, Wisconsin 
    

 

 

TO:  Kimberly Montgomery 
  Mayor's Office 
 
FROM: James Owczarski 
  Council Records Manager 
 
DATE:  July 31, 2006  
 
RE:  Request for early signing of Council files ASAP.  
 
============================================================== 
 
We are requesting early Mayoral signature for the following files:  
 
File Number  Title        Committee 
 
060246   Substitute ordinance to further amend the 2006 rates of    F & P 
   pay of offices and positions in the City Service under 
   control of the Common Council. 
 
060247   Substitute ordinance to further amend the 2006    F & P 
   offices and positions in the City Service under 
   control of the Common Council. 
 
060400  Resolution Authorizing the Sale and Issuance of     F & P 

General Obligation Refunding Bonds and Notes  
in the amount not to exceed $5,000,000. 

 
060472  Resolution approving various final certified survey maps.      IA 
 
 

 
 
 

 

Thank you! 
 
JRO:dkf 
 


